
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 6 June 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

73(v3)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 To be issued as a written statement - Statement by the Cabinet 

Secretary for Communities and Children: Plant yn Gyntaf / 

Children First 

   

4 To be issued as a written statement - Statement by the Cabinet 

Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: Cavity Wall Insulation 

in Wales - Welsh Government update 

   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=682&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=556&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Debate: General Principles of the Additional Learning Needs and 

Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6323 Alun Davies (Blaenau Gwent) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.11: 

 

Agrees to the general principles of the Additional Learning Needs and Education 

Tribunal (Wales) Bill. 

 

The Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill and Explanatory 

Memorandum were laid before the Assembly on 12 December 2016. 

 

The report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee on the 

Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill was laid before the 

Assembly on 24 May 2017. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Finance Committee 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

 

6 Motion to agree the financial resolution in respect of the 

Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

 

NDM6324 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any 

provisions resulting from the Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal 

(Wales) Bill, agrees to any increase in expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing 

Order 26.69, arising in consequence of the Bill. 

 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=225
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/Plenary.aspx?assembly=5&category=Laid%20Document&startDt=12/12/2016&endDt=12/12/2016
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11055/cr-ld11055-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10862/pri-ld10862-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10862-em/pri-ld10862-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11044/cr-ld11044-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11052/cr-ld11052-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


7 Debate: The Review of Designated Landscapes in Wales 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6321 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:  

 

1. Notes the publication of the report Future Landscapes: Delivering for Wales. 

 

2. Agrees Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty and National Parks play a vital role: 

 

a) as valued places for nature and providing public and private benefit through a 

wide range of services; and 

 

b) in the sustainable management of natural resources and supporting vibrant 

rural communities. 

 

3. Agrees that all landscapes have a special value, as expressed in the sense of 

'bro', which is at the heart of community identity and the way many people in 

Wales express their distinct sense of belonging to a particular place. 

 

'Future Landscapes: Delivering for Wales' 

 

The following amendments were tabled: 

 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

 

Add as new point 3 and renumber accordingly: 

 

Regrets that the report does not deal with the Sandford Principle as set out in the 

Environment Act 1995. 

 

'Environment Act 1995' 

 

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/170508-future-landscapes-delivering-for-wales-en.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1995/25/contents
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Believes that any change in the legislation governing National Parks should be 

taken through the Assembly as primary legislation. 

 

8 Withdrawn - Debate: The School Nursing Framework   

 

NDM6320 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

1. Notes the publication of The School Nursing Framework for Wales 2017. 

 

2. Notes that the new framework was co-produced with front line school nurses 

and directly took account of the views of school age children. 

 

3. Notes that there is currently an identified school nurse in each secondary 

school and associated feeder primary school and that the framework recommends 

that school children in Wales have extended access throughout the year including 

school holidays and provides universal standards for service provision. 

 

4. Notes that the framework is a key component and foundation to the Healthy 

Child Wales Programme (0-7 years) and a platform for potential phased extension 

to older age groups. 

 

'The School Nursing Framework for Wales 2017' 

 

9 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 7 June 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://gov.wales/docs/phhs/publications/170517schoolnurseen.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 1 June 2017 

for answer on 6 June 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the First Minister’s 
assessment of the implications for Wales of no trade deal with the EU? 
OAQ(5)0635(FM) 

 

2. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Does the Welsh 
Government now have all the information it needs to make a decision on 
whether to provide the financial support requested by the promoters of the 
Circuit of Wales? OAQ(5)0636(FM) 

 

3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

transport links in Ynys Môn? OAQ(5)0637(FM)W 

 

4. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on discussions the Welsh Government has held regarding the Ford 
plant in Bridgend? OAQ(5)0638(FM) 

 

5. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the health service in Wales? OAQ(5)0634(FM) 

 

6. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): How does the Welsh Government plan to 
raise awareness about dementia in Wales? OAQ(5)0633(FM) 

 

7. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): What is the Welsh Government doing to 
increase the number of affordable homes in north-east Wales? 
OAQ(5)0632(FM) 

 

8. David Rees (Aberavon): What recent discussions has the First Minister 
had with the UK Government regarding the future of the steel industry in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0625(FM) 

 

9. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
what the Welsh Government is doing to improve primary care services in 
north Wales? OAQ(5)0639(FM) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171


10. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on follow-up waiting times for outpatient eye care services in Welsh 
hospitals? OAQ(5)0628(FM) 

 

11. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s policies for supporting tourism in south-east Wales? 
OAQ(5)0630(FM) 

 

12. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How does the Welsh Government 
provide treatment for people with prostate cancer? OAQ(5)0626(FM) 

 

13. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the First Minister outline whether the 
Welsh Government has received confirmation of the UK Government’s 
commitment to invest in rail electrification to Swansea? OAQ(5)0623(FM) 

 

14. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government's support for projects which celebrate 
history in Montgomeryshire? OAQ(5)0624(FM) 

 

15. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the relative priority the Welsh Government puts on funding the 
NHS compared to other government spending? OAQ(5)0629(FM) 
 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 13 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Tax Policy Framework (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The Independent Review of Support for Publishing and Literature in 

Wales (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Successful Futures: 

An Update On Digital (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Genomics for Precision Medicine Strategy (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Update on Superfast 

Broadband (45 mins) 

 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments to 

the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 14 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate seeking the Assembly's agreement to introduce a Member 

Proposed Bill - The Autism (Wales) Bill (Paul Davies) (60 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate on the Report by the Culture, Welsh Language and 

Communications Committee: The Big Picture: The Committee’s Initial 

Views on Broadcasting in Wales (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Jeremy Miles (Neath) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 20 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills: Post 

Compulsory Education and Training Consultation (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Bovine Tb (45 mins) 

 The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness (Eligibility) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2017 (15 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 3 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (120 mins) 

 

Wednesday 21 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Equality, Local Government and Communities 

Committee Report on their inquiry into refugees and asylum seekers in 

Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business  

 Short Debate – Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 27 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Historic Environment Policy and Legislation (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

Update on the Pathfinder 111 NHS Service in Wales (30 mins) 

 Debate: Public Sector Decarbonisation (60 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 28 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate by the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee on their report on Future of Agricultural and Rural 

Development Policies in Wales (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

